STATE OF HEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINE AlLS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATON DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA April 21, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNCA HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(5051 333-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
30x 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Temporary Approval to Downhole Commingle
Blinebry and Drinkard production in your
W. M. Rinewalt #2-E in Sec. 4, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your April 16th letter requesting temporary approval to downhole
commingle Blinebry and Drinkard production in the above-referenced
wellbore has been reviewed. We feel your reasons are sound and
You are hereby granted approval for 30 days to produce both- zones
while your application for a DHC is being filed with our Santa Fe
office.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



